A. Present Churches

<u>BETHANY:</u> Intersection of County Road. 1508 and State Road 35 in the Community of Milwaukee; Founded in 1889 according to Virginia Conference Records; Earliest deed January 15, 1889, Book 85, Page 569; Membership 263.

* <u>CONCORD:</u> On County Road 1300 near Virginia State line; Founded in 1793 according to a local church history; Earliest deed June 12, 1793, Book 10, Page 60; Membership 60.

<u>CONWAY:</u> Intersection of State Road 35 and U.S. Highway 158; Founded in 1904 according to *a* church deed; Earliest deed July 5, 1904, Book 132, Page 428; Membership 227.

<u>GARYSBURG:</u> Just off U.S. Highway 301 in the Town of Garysburg; Founded about 1814 as a traditional beginning according to a church history; Earliest deed March 13, 1849, Book 33, Page 213; Formerly Moore's Chapel; Membership 52.

<u>JACKSON:</u> Town of Jackson; Founded in 1845 according to a church deed; Earliest deed October 15, 1845, Book 32, Page 71; Member-ship 175.

LEBANON: Intersection of County Roads 1200 and 1201 just off U.S. Interstate 95; Founded in 1853 according to a printed history; Earliest deed for a "lately erected meeting house called Lebanon", February 27, 1807, Book 13, Page 292; Methodist Protestant by 1853 according to deed December 19, 1853, Book 73, Page 42; Membership 151.

NEW <u>HOPE</u>: On County Road 1514 one half mile south of Lasker; Founded in 1870 according to a church deed; Earliest deed probably August 28, 1822, Book 22, Page 123; Another deed November 12, 1870, Book 40, Page 169 for land adjoining New Hope Church; Membership 153.

OAK <u>GROVE:</u> On County Road 1209 at Virginia State line; Founded in1821 according to a church deed; Earliest deed June 30, 1821, Book 21, Page 32; Membership 63.

* <u>PLEASANT GROVE:</u> Intersection of County Roads 1311 and 1314 three miles north of Jackson; Founded in 1836 according to local church information; Earliest deed March 10, 1836, Book 27, Page 315 for land whereon the meeting house called Pleasant Grove was situated; Membership 99.

<u>PLEASANT</u> HILL: On U.S.Highway 301 at the Virginia State line; Founded inOctober 1914 according to a printed history; Earliest deed is for multiple purpose, March 6, 1890, Book 90, Page 26; Another deed is for Methodist Protestant Church, May 13, 1908, Book 138, Page 614; Membership 56.

- <u>* REHOBOTH:</u> Community of Rehoboth two and a half miles east of Boones Crossroads; Founded in 1798 according to a church histor^Y; Francis Asbury visited Richard Whitaker December 4, 1796 and again in 1799, preached in Rehoboth Chapel from 1801 to 1804; Earliest deed August 28, 1798, Book 10, Page 412; Present site November 25, 1858, Book 37, Page 248; Membership 180.
- * RICH <u>SOUARE:</u> On U.S. Highway 258 in Rich Square; Founded in 1895 according to a church deed; Earliest deed December 4, 1895, Book 98, Page 209; Membership 218.

<u>SEABOARD:</u> On State Road 305 in the Town of Seaboard; Founded in 1881 according to local church information; Earliest deed August 5, 1881, Book 64, Page 529; Membership 95.

<u>SEVERN:</u> On State Road 35 in the Town of Severn; Founded in 1815 according to a church deed; Earliest deed November 17, 1815, Book 25, Page 147 for land whereon a meeting house called Providence then stood; Providence as late as June 13, 1931; Book 161, Page 71 and Severn by 1931; Membership 58.

<u>SHARON:</u> On County Road 1322 three miles east of Margarettsville; Founded in 1839 according to a church deed; Earliest deed September 7, 1839, Book 29, Page 115; Membership 71.

- <u>* SHILOH:</u> On State Road 46 just west of the Town of Gaston; Founded in 1880 sccording to a church deed; Earliest deed April 30, 1880, Book 56, Page 434; Membership 277.
- <u>* WOODLAND:</u> On U.S. Highway 258 in the Town of Woodland; Founded in 1883 according to a printed history; Earliest deed July 9, 1883, Book 64, Page 553; Membership 140.

ZION: On County Road 1504 just south of the intersection of County Road 1504 and U.S. Highway 158; Founded in 1822 according to a church bulletin; Earliest deed August 1, 1822, Book 22, Page 128; Membership 170.

B. Former Churches

<u>FIDELITY:</u> Earliest deed June 1, 1850; Book 34, Page 102; Methodist Episcopal, South.

<u>GASTON:</u> Earliest deed March 8, 1849; Book 33, Page 114; Methodist Episcopal, South.

<u>GUMBERRY:</u> Earliest deed January 22, 1894; Book 93, Page 312; Methodist Protestant.

LASKER: Earliest deed August 27, 1906; Book 128, Page 505; Methodist Episcopal, South.

NORTHAMPTON_CHAPEL: Earliest deed August 13, 1855; Book 36, Page 352; Methodist Protestant.

PINNERS: Earliest deed October 5, 1820; Book 20, Page 435; Methodist Episcopal, South.

C. Unnamed Church Property

Methodist: November 6, 1794; Book 10, Page 172. Methodist :August 15, 1839; Book 29, Page 395. Methodist Episcopal, South: November 15, 1892; Book 93, Page 22.